
From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 12:25 PM
To: Pai, Neena <Neena.Pai@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Nicholas Moore's request for indemnity from suit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal Privilege]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
OK
 

Senior Advisor - Financial Services
Office of the Treasurer
The Hon. Josh Frydenberg MP
Parliament House, Canberra
 
Mobile: 
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Email:  @treasury.gov.au
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Legal Privilege
From: Pai, Neena <Neena.Pai@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 12:24 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Brown, Diane
<Diane.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reid,
Tom <Tom.Reid@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Legal Advice <LegalAdvice@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
O'Rourke, Kate <Kate.ORourke@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Nicholas Moore's request for indemnity from suit [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS Legal Privilege]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
Excellent  – thank you for that prompt response.  I’m interpreting the email as the
Treasurer is happy for Treasury to work it out with Mr Moore.
 
We will work with the Department of Finance on the terms of an indemnity - I expect that is
more in line with what Mr Moore will expect compared with a release.
 
Once we’ve landed a position that Treasury, the Department of Finance and Mr Moore are
satisfied with, we will make a recommendation to the Treasurer.
 
Thanks
Neena
 
Neena Pai
 
Principal Adviser
Markets Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2 6263 2774 | Mobile: 
 

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 12:15 PM
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
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From: O'Rourke, Kate <Kate.ORourke@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 9:53 AM
To: TSR Ministerial Submission Distribution
<TSRMinisterialSubmissionDistribution@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: MG Markets Taskforce Leaders <MGMarketsTaskforceLeaders@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reid,
Tom <Tom.Reid@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: MS20-000911 - Mr Nicholas Moore - Indemnity [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
 
Dear Treasurer,
 
Attached is a Ministerial submission regarding the Government granting an indemnity in favour
of Nicholas Moore. The Ministerial submission includes a draft letter to the Minister for Finance,
draft indemnity deed and a role description for Nicholas.
 
Kind regards,
 
Kate O’Rourke
Head, Markets Taskforce
Treasury
p: (02) 6263 4177  m: 
Level 29, 201 Kent Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
www.treasury.gov.au
 
 
 

 
PROTECTED//CABINET
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From:
To: O"Rourke, Kate; 
Cc: MG Markets Taskforce Leaders; Reid, Tom; ; Tsr DLOs; MSprocessing
Subject: SIGNED: MS20-000911 - Mr Nicholas Moore - Indemnity [SEC PROTECTED, CAVEAT SH:CABINET]
Date: Friday, 10 July 2020 3:06:09 PM
Attachments: MS20-000911.pdf

NICHOLASMOORE.pdf

Hi Kate and ,
 
Please find attached signed MS and signed letter. The letter has been sent to the Finance
Minister.

Cheers
 

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Treasurer, the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

P  | M  | E @treasury.gov.au
 
 

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
Cc: MG Markets Taskforce Leaders; Reid, Tom; ; ; ; Tsr DLOs; Processing

Coordination; Treasurer Correspondence
Subject: LTR Cormann to Frydenberg re Moore indemnity [SEC PROTECTED, CAVEAT SH:CABINET]
Date: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 4:04:55 PM
Attachments: 200714 LTR Cormann to Frydenberg.pdf

Good afternoon Kate and ,
 
For your information – please find attached a signed letter from the Finance Minister, replying to
the Treasurer’s letter re indemnifying Mr Nicholas Moore (re MS20-000911).
 
Cheers,

 

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Treasurer, the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP
t:  | m:  | e: @treasury.gov.au
 

From:  @treasury.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2020 3:06 PM
To: O'Rourke, Kate <Kate.ORourke@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: MG Markets Taskforce Leaders <MGMarketsTaskforceLeaders@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reid,
Tom <Tom.Reid@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Tsr
DLOs <TsrDLOs@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; MSprocessing <MSprocessing@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: SIGNED: MS20-000911 - Mr Nicholas Moore - Indemnity [SEC PROTECTED,
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

s 22







From:
To: Pai, Neena
Cc: Quinn, Meghan; O"Rourke, Kate; Reid, Tom; ; ; ; ; Kelly,

James; Kelley, Roxanne
Subject: RE: For action - Nicholas Moore indemnity - indemnity deed [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS Legal

Privilege]
Date: Friday, 17 July 2020 3:12:05 PM
Attachments: RKsigned Part A- Deed.pdf

RK signed Minute 17 July 2020.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
Hi Nina,
Please find attached signed documents from Roxanne Kelley, I will hold onto the hard copies.
Please arrange collection if required, thank you.

 
Kind regards
 

Executive Assistant to Ms Roxanne Kelley
Deputy Secretary | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
Ph: 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

From: Pai, Neena <Neena.Pai@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 12:03 PM
To: Kelley, Roxanne <Roxanne.Kelley@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Quinn, Meghan <Meghan.Quinn@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; O'Rourke, Kate
<Kate.ORourke@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reid, Tom <Tom.Reid@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Kelly, James
<James.Kelly@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: For action - Nicholas Moore indemnity - indemnity deed [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS Legal Privilege]
 
Hi Roxanne,
 
Thank you.  As the Secretary has delegated his authority (granted by the Minister for Finance) to
you, as the Secretary’s delegate, you have the power to determine whether the Commonwealth
should grant an indemnity in favour of Mr Moore under section 60 of the PGPA Act.
 
To assist you in making a decision in relation to the proposed indemnity and to appropriately
record the decision-making, attached please find a covering minute including:
 

      a draft of the proposed indemnity deed,

      role description for Mr Moore,

      letter from the Minister for Finance
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      delegation instrument from the Secretary, and

       legal advice from the Australian Government Solicitor

       a risk management plan in relation to the indemnity.

 
If you agree to grant the indemnity, we’d ask that you please sign the indemnity deed at
Attachment A.
 
Should you require any additional information or should you wish to meet to discuss the minute,
please let me know.
 
Many thanks
 
Neena
 
 
Neena Pai
 
Principal Adviser
Markets Taskforce
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2 6263 2774 | Mobile: 
 

 
 

From: Kelley, Roxanne <Roxanne.Kelley@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 8:43 AM
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

@Treasury.gov.au>; Kelly, James <James.Kelly@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Nicholas Moore indemnity - process for signing [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS Legal Privilege]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
Hi Neena
 
Thank you for this advice and have seen the email with signed instrument.
 
Regards
 
Roxanne
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Roxanne Kelley
Deputy Secretary
Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Ph: +61 2 6263 4716 | M: | Email: Roxanne.Kelley@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
www.treasury.gov.au
Follow us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

From: Pai, Neena <Neena.Pai@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 10:38 AM
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
Subject: Nicholas Moore indemnity - process for signing [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS Legal
Privilege]

 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Legal Privilege
 
Hi Roxanne,
 
The Minister for Finance has now agreed to the Treasury Secretary, or their delegate, granting an
indemnity to Nicholas Moore.  When we’d previously discussed this, you’d indicate that it was
your preference that you sign the indemnity, rather than the Secretary – which we and Meghan
Quinn also support.
 

  I will shortly be
providing the Secretary with a brief that sets out the relevant background on the indemnity and
the instrument of delegation.  Just making you aware in case the Secretary has some questions.
  I will copy you and James on the email.
 
Many thanks
 
Neena
 
Neena Pai
 
Principal Adviser
Markets Taskforce
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2 6263 2774 | Mobile: 
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